Minutes of Meeting Monday, May 15, 2000



The Board of School Trustees of the North Knox School Corporation conducted its regular meeting at the Administration Building which is located on Highway 159, Bicknell, Indiana, on Monday, May 15, 2000, at 7:30 p.m. The following members of the board were present:

Mr. Rowe Sargent, President

Mrs. Joyce Villwock, Vice-President

Mr. Mike Held, Secretary

Mr. Gary Byrer, Member

Mr. Frank Hall, Member

Approval of Minutes of April 18, 2000 Board Meeting and April 24 Executive Sessions - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the minutes of the April 18, 2000, board meeting and April 24 executive session.

Financial Statement - Mr. Sargent read the financial statement for the month of April..

Approval of Claims and Authorization for Payment - Payroll Numbers 16 &17 and Claim Numbers 1249-1387. Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Byrer, the Board voted and the motion carried to approve and authorize payment of payroll numbers 16 &17 and claim numbers 1249-1387.

Request for Approval of Student Drug Testing Policy - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mr.

Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the Student Drug Testing Policy as presented.

Request for Approval of Athletic Code - Upon the motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to table this item until the next meeting.

Request for Approval of Extra-Curricular Code - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mr. Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the Extra-Curricular Code with the noted changes.

Request for Approval of Agreements with North Knox Warrior Sports Club - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the agreements with the North Knox Warrior Sports Club to clean up after home varsity football and basketball games.

Request for Approval of Agreement with NKCTA - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried with Mrs. Villwock voting in the negative and Mr. Hall abstaining, to approve a four-year contract with the North Knox Classroom Teachers Association.

Adoption of Miscellaneous Textbooks - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve miscellaneous textbooks as presented by Barbara Singleton.

Request for Approval of Textbook Waiver - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve a waiver for art textbooks.

Request for Approval of Renovation of Science Lab at High School - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the quote from King School Equipment in the amount of \$74,230.00 to renovate four science labs at the high school during the summer of 2001.

Request for Approval of Changes to Junior High Student Handbook - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mr. Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the changes to the junior high student handbook as presented.

Request for Approval of Changes to Elementary Student Handbook - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the changes to the elementary student handbook as presented.

Request for Approval of Summer Volleyball Camp - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by

Mr. Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to approve a summer volleyball camp which will be conducted by Jill Doades during the week of July 17-22, 2000 at the high school.

Request for Approval of Summer Girls' Basketball Camp - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mr.

Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to approve Rick Marshall to conduct an elementary girls' basketball camp at the high school from June 5-23, 2000 and a high school girls' basketball camp at the high school from July 3-8, 2000.

Request for Approval of Summer Boys' Basketball Camp - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by

Mr. Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to approve Mike Halliwell to conduct an elementary and junior high boys' basketball camp at the high school during the week of June 5-9, 2000 and a high school boys' basketball camp at the high school during the week of June 12-16, 2000.

Request for Approval of Field Trip to St. Louis - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve Jan Weeks to take the Drama students to St. Louis on June 2, 2000.

Resignation of Junior High Cheerleading Sponsor - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mr.

Held, the board voted and the motion carried to accept the resignation of Julie Neal as Junior High Cheerleading Sponsor.

Employment of High School Cheerleading Sponsor - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr.

Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to approve Tonya Scott as High School Cheerleading Sponsor.

Employment of Superintendent - Upon the motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Tim Lavery as Superintendent effective July 1, 2000.

Employment of Spanish Teacher - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board

voted and the motion carried to employ Dessa Nielson as Spanish teacher at the High School.

Request for Approval of Secretary/Treasurer Transfer(s) - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr.

Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to transfer Julie Neal from Treasurer to Secretary at East and Janice Mundy from Secretary/Treasurer at West to Treasurer at East.

Employment of Co-Junior High Cheerleader Sponsors - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mrs.

Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Karie Pearce and Karen Vaughn as Co-Junior High Cheerleader Sponsors.

Employment of High School Media Specialist - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Hall, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Brenda Marina as Media Specialist at the High School.

Employment of Co-Drama Directors - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Byrer, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Teresa Daffron and Janice Wood as Co-Drama Directors.

Request for Approval of Quote to Repair High School Walls - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Byrer, seconded by Mr. Hall, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the quote from Montgomery Construction in the amount of \$20,995.00 to repair the walls at the high school.

Building Level Reports - Each principal gave a brief report as to the activities occurring within their respective building.

Next Meeting Date - Mr. Sargent stated the next regular meeting would be held on June 20, 2000.

Adjournment - Mr. Sargent adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m., with an announcement that an executive session would immediately follow.

NORTH KNOX SCHOOL CORPORATION BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

